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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: prohibiting the sale of cigarettes containing nicotine.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits the sale of cigarettes containing nicotine¥’

For further information see the stateé’fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 134.655 of the statutes is created to read:

134.655 Cigarettes; nicotine prohibited. (1) In this section, “cigarette” has
v

the meaning given in s. 139.30 (1m).

(2) No person may sell to a person in this state a cigarette that contains

nicotine‘./
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é TSundiaerg, Christopher

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 2:30 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Submitted: LRB 07-2752/1 Topic: Prohibit nicotine in cigarettes?body=

Please add a penalty of a $10,000 fine for doing so. ~ Marlin Schneider



w

4
5
6

8

\7\\%
s

ﬁié&e of MWisconsin

Ly
CTS:;jld:nwn '

2007 BILL

v

}
¢ N / i
o gﬂi g@g%f =N ﬁﬁ% A fRapal i}g

%

%
\
.

Q@Sﬁﬁ

AN ACT to create 134.655 of t%e statutes; relating to: prohlbltmg the sale of
\[/C‘}%? ers 4 Su fﬁéf?'%z?

S V4
“ne nol o g%f’;,@fzé éﬁwsz%

7

cigarettes containing nicotin#

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits the sale of cigarettes containing nicotine.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which'will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 134.655 of the statutes is created to read:

134.655 Cigarettes; nicotine prohibited. (1) In this section, “cigarette” has
the meaning given in s. 139.30 (1m).

(2) No person may sell to a person in this state a cigarette that contains

nicotine.
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Duerst, Christina

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 1:45 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2752/2 Topic: Prohibit nicotine in cigarettes

Please Jacket LRB 07-2752/2 for the ASSEMBLY.



